
From: Moore, Robin E CIV USARMY CESAJ (USA)
To: Estabrook, Richard
Cc: Carey, Brad J CIV USARMY CESAJ (USA)
Subject: FW: Section 106 Programmatic Agreement Inquiry - NFRC
Date: Friday, October 23, 2020 1:29:43 PM

Caution - External Email (robin.e.moore@usace.army.mil)

   Report This Email    Tips 

 
 
Robin E. Moore, MA/RPA
Archaeologist, Regulatory Division
USACE, Jacksonville District
904 232-3270 (office)
904 412-6933 (cell)
 
Teleworking until further notice
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Repp, Andrea -FS <andrea.repp@usda.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 12:20 PM
To: Moore, Robin E CIV USARMY CESAJ (USA) <Robin.E.Moore@usace.army.mil>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Section 106 Programmatic Agreement Inquiry - NFRC
 
I have been on hurricane and fire details for the past month and just got back to clean out my inbox.
 
 
Yes, our agency does not wish to be involved in the PA for this project.
 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me should you need anything else.
 
-acr
 
 
 
 
Andrea C. Repp, PhD
Zone Archeologist
 
Forest Service
 
Apalachicola National Forest
 
p: 850-575-9064 x6612
c: 850-755-7459
f: 850-575-9058
andrea.repp@usda.gov <mailto:andrea.repp@usda.gov>
 
10703 Bloxham Cutoff
Tallahassee, FL 32305
Blockedwww.fs.fed.us
<Blockedhttps://www.fs.fed.us/>  <Blockedhttps://usda.gov/>  <Blockedhttps://twitter.com/forestservice>  <Blockedhttps://www.facebook.com/pages/US-
Forest-Service/1431984283714112>
 
Caring for the land and serving people
 
 
 
From: Moore, Robin E CIV USARMY CESAJ (USA) <Robin.E.Moore@usace.army.mil>
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 10:45 AM
To: Repp, Andrea -FS <andrea.repp@usda.gov>
Cc: Carey, Brad J CIV USARMY CESAJ (USA) <Brad.J.Carey@usace.army.mil>
Subject: Section 106 Programmatic Agreement Inquiry - NFRC
 
 
Dear Ms. Repp,
 
 
I am contacting you with regards to a Programmatic Agreement (PA) that my office is developing with the Florida SHPO and the Gulf Power
Company/Nextera for the North Florida Resiliency Connection powerline project.  The project requires a Department of Army permit for the entire 173
mile corridor, and the USACE Jacksonville District is the lead federal agency for NHPA Section 106 review of the project.   A portion of the proposed
corridor travels through lands managed by your agency.  
 
 
It is my understanding that Rich Estabrook, as the Section 106 project manager for Florida Power and Light/Nextera, has communicated with you about
this project in the recent past and has updated your office on the cultural resources survey work that was completed to date.  Rich also provided me with a
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mailto:Robin.E.Moore@usace.army.mil
mailto:Richard.Estabrook@nexteraenergy.com
mailto:Brad.J.Carey@usace.army.mil
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communication from your office dated June 11, 2020 (attached) indicating that your agency does not have an interest in participating in the PA.  As the
Section 106 point for the lead federal agency on this project I just wanted to follow up with you to confirm that your agency does not wish to be involved
in the PA.  
 
 
If you need any further information about the project or about this communication please feel free to contact me.  Otherwise, a reply from your office
confirming the June 11, 2020 statements for my records would be greatly appreciated.
 
 
I hope all is well in the Apalachicola National Forest!  It is certainly a valuable area of Florida.
 
 
 
Sincerely,
 
Robin E. Moore
 
 
_____________________________________
 
Robin E. Moore, MA/RPA
 
Archaeologist, Regulatory Division
 
USACE, Jacksonville District
 
701 San Marco Blvd.
 
Jacksonville Fl. 32207
 
904 232-3270 (office)
 
904 412-6933 (cell)
 
Robin.E.Moore@usace.army.mil <mailto:Robin.E.Moore@usace.army.mil>
 
 
*NOTICE:  Until further notice, Corps Regulatory offices are closed to the public in response to the coronavirus pandemic. Regulatory staff will be
working remotely during this time and are restricted from official travel (including site inspections) and attending face-to-face meetings.   At this time, the
best method for communication with regulatory staff  is through e-mail or other electronic means. We appreciate your cooperation as we work through
this challenging situation.
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